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Dusty Pilkington

From: Dan Carlson

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:47 AM

To: 'ericj@mdjcontractors.com'

Subject: FW: LP-17-00004 MDJ

Attachments: Preliminary Comments - Mark Cook - Signed.pdf

Hi Eric,  

 

I just spoke with Mike and let him know that we had received these comments from Public Works.  Our comment period 

doesn’t end until 5/23, but it looks like Public Works needs some revisions/additional information, so I’m getting these 

comments to you right away.   

 

Dan Carlson, AICP 
Community Development Services Director 

Kittitas County  

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2 

Ellensburg WA 98926 

(509) 933-8244 

dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us  

 

From: Kelly Bacon  

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 8:23 AM 

To: Dusty Pilkington 
Cc: Dan Carlson; Lucas Huck 

Subject: RE: LP-17-00004 MDJ 

 

Attached are Public Works comments for Currier Heights LP-17-0004.  These may have been previously forwarded by 

Mark Cook or Candie Leader. 

 

Kelly Bacon 
Engineer Technician I 

Kittitas County Public Works 
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us 
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington  

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:53 AM 

To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Kelly Bacon; 

Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; 
separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D 

(DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW; SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph 
Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; 

rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; 
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; RichElliott; Dr. Paul 

Farris, Ellensburg School District; pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; 

energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us 
Subject: LP-17-00004 MDJ 
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Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Long Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period 

ends 05/23/2017 . Click the links below to view information on the permit.  

 

LP-17-00004 MDJ (County Departments)  

LP-17-00004 MDJ(Outside County Departments) 

 

 

Thank you,  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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